
           

SAPULPA CITY COUNCIL MEETING
CITY HALL - 425 EAST DEWEY AVENUE

COUNCIL CHAMBERS, 2ND FLOOR
7:00 P.M., MONDAY, APRIL 3, 2017

Notice is hereby given that the Mayor and Board of Councilors of the City of Sapulpa, Oklahoma, will
meet in regular session at 7:00 p.m. on the 3rd day of April, 2017, in the Council Chambers, Sapulpa City
Hall, 425 E Dewey Avenue Sapulpa, Oklahoma, with the agenda for said meeting as follows:
  
MEETING PROCEDURE: Comments from the public are welcome at two different times during the
course of the meeting: (1) Comments concerning items scheduled on the Agenda will be heard
immediately following the presentation by staff or petitioner; (2) Comments concerning items not
scheduled on the Agenda will only be heard under the Public Comments section. The City Council will act
on the Agenda Item after all comments have been heard.
 

A SIGN IN SHEET IS LOCATED AT THE BACK OF THE ROOM. THOSE WISHING TO
ADDRESS THE CITY COUNCIL ARE REQUESTED TO SIGN IN PRIOR TO THE

START OF THE MEETING AND IDENTIFY THE ITEM(S) THEY WISH TO SPEAK ON.
PLEASE COME TO THE PODIUM WHEN THE MAYOR CALLS YOUR NAME

AND KEEP YOUR COMMENTS AS BRIEF AS POSSIBLE.

 - AGENDA -
           

1. CALL TO ORDER.   

 

2. INVOCATION.   

 

3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE.   

 

4. ROLL CALL.   

 

5. MINUTES.   

 

A. Consider approval of minutes of the Regular City Council Meeting of March 20, 2017.
 

6. AWARDS, PRESENTATIONS, AND PROCLAMATIONS.   

 

7. CONSENT AGENDA: All matters under “Consent” are considered by the City Council to
be routine and will be enacted by one motion. Any City Council member may, however,
remove an item from consent by request.

  

 

A. Consider approving Claims in the amount of $123,946.76.
 

1 of 3 

  



           

8. PUBLIC HEARINGS.   

 

A. Conduct a public hearing to receive recommendations on community needs for the City
of Sapulpa as a member of the Tulsa County Community Development Block Grant
(CDBG) Urban County.

 

9. COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT.    

 

A. Consider adopting a Resolution of the City of Sapulpa, Oklahoma, requesting 2017
Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) Assistance from the Tulsa County Urban
County Program for $130,995.00 for the South Poplar Street - South Mounds Street - South
Main Street - West Monterey Avenue Street Repairs Project.

 

B. Consider approving Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) application with Tulsa
County Urban County requesting $130,955.00 for a roads repair project.

 

10. ADMINISTRATION.   

 

A. Consider approving the Order and Lease Agreement(s) with Document Imaging Solutions,
LLC, and DeLage Landen respectively for maintenance, service and lease of copiers and
printers for various departments within the City for the period of April 3, 2017 through April
2, 2022 and approve the first year payments in the amount of $3,472.00  per month to be paid
from the General Fund and Sapulpa Municipal Authority.

 

11. NEW BUSINESS.   

 

12. INFORMATIONAL ITEMS FROM MAYOR, CITY COUNCIL, CITY MANAGER,
OR CITY ATTORNEY.

  

 

A. Project Status Report from Tetra Tech regarding various City and Authority Projects.
 

13. PUBLIC COMMENTS: The purpose of the Public Comments Section of the Agenda is
for members of the public to speak to the City Council on any subject not scheduled on the
Regular Agenda. City Council shall make no decision or action, except to direct the City
Manager to take action, or to schedule the matter for City Council discussion at a later date.
PLEASE COME TO THE PODIUM WHEN THE MAYOR CALLS YOUR NAME
AND KEEP YOUR COMMENTS AS BRIEF AS POSSIBLE.

  

 

14. EXECUTIVE SESSION.   

 

A. Consider entering Executive Session for:   

 

1. Confidential communications with legal counsel concerning disposition of claims asserted   

2 of 3 

  



1. Confidential communications with legal counsel concerning disposition of claims asserted
by IAFF Local 194 in contract interpretation grievance FMCS No. 17-50403-6, upon
advice that disclosure impairs ability of the public body to process or consider the claims
or participate in and/or conduct the pending proceeding in the public interest, [25 O.S.
Section 307(B)(4)].

  

 

B. Consider action in Open Session regarding matters discussed in Executive Session.   

 

15. ADJOURNMENT.   

 

 

Posted this _____ day of ______________________, 2017 at ___________ o’clock p.m., at the  Sapulpa
City Hall, 425 East Dewey, Sapulpa, Oklahoma.

Name:____________________________________________

Title:_____________________________________________

 

3 of 3 

  



 Oklahoma's Most Connected City
 425 EAST DEWEY AVENUE

P.O. BOX 1130•SAPULPA, OK 74067

AGENDA ITEM

City Council Regular 5.A.        
Meeting Date: April 3, 2017  
Submitted By: Anna Jo Fife, City Manager Assistant
Department: City Manager

SUBJECT:
Consider approval of minutes of the Regular City Council Meeting of March 20, 2017.

RECOMENDATION:

SUMMARY:

Attachments
minutes 



 CITY OF SAPULPA, OKLAHOMA 
 COUNCIL PROCEEDINGS 
 Meeting of March 20, 2017 

1 
 

 

 The City Council of Sapulpa, Oklahoma, met in regular session Monday, March 20, 2017, 
at 7:00 o'clock P.M. in the City Hall Council Chambers, 425 East Dewey Avenue, Sapulpa, 
Oklahoma. 
 
  
  Councilors Present: Reg Green, Mayor 
     Louis Martin, Jr., Vice-Mayor 
     Marty Cummins 
     Wes Galloway 
     Craig Henderson 
     Alan Jones 
     Hugo Naifeh 
     Carla Stinnett 
 
  Councilors Absent: John Anderson 
     Charles Stephens 
 
 
INVOCATION: 
 
 The invocation was given by Rev. Alan Schneider. 
 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: 
 
 The "Pledge of Allegiance" was led by Mayor Reg Green. 
 
 
MINUTES: 
 
 Motion was made by Councilor Craig Henderson, seconded by Councilor Marty 
Cummins, to approve the minutes of the March 6, 2017, regular city council meeting. 
 
ROLL CALL:  AYE-Marty Cummins, Wes Galloway, Reg Green, Craig Henderson, Alan Jones, Louis 
Martin, Hugo Naifeh, Carla Stinnett.  NAY-None.   Motion carried 8-0. 
  



 CITY OF SAPULPA, OKLAHOMA 
 COUNCIL PROCEEDINGS 
 Meeting of March 20, 2017 

2 
 

 
 
AWARDS, PRESENTATIONS AND PROCLAMATIONS: 
 
 Motion was made by Vice-Mayor Louis Martin, seconded by Councilor Carla Stinnett, to 
approve a proclamation proclaiming April 2017 as "Child Abuse Prevention Month."   
 
ROLL CALL:  AYE-Marty Cummins, Wes Galloway, Reg Green, Craig Henderson, Alan Jones, Louis 
Martin, Hugo Naifeh, Carla Stinnett.  NAY-None.   Motion carried 8-0. 
 
 
APPOINTMENTS: 
 
 Motion was made by Councilor Craig Henderson, seconded by Vice-Mayor Louis Martin, 
to approve the appointment of Paula Bingman, Pete Egan, Art Baisley and Johnny Bilby, Sr, to 
the Sapulpa Parks and Recreation Advisory Board for the 2017-2020 term. 
 
ROLL CALL:  AYE-Marty Cummins, Wes Galloway, Reg Green, Craig Henderson, Alan Jones, Louis 
Martin, Hugo Naifeh, Carla Stinnett.  NAY-None.   Motion carried 8-0. 
 
 
CONSENT AGENDA: 
 
 Motion was made by Councilor Alan Jones, seconded by Councilor Hugo Naifeh, to 
approve the consent agenda, which had the following items of business listed on it: 
 
 1. Approve claims in the amount of $578,432.22; 
 
 2. Approve two prepaid claims totaling $956.78 (Journey House, Inc., in the   
  amount of $337.89, for a lifesavers conference and Hyatt Place Charlotte, in the  
  amount of $618.89, for hotel reservations).  
  
ROLL CALL:  AYE-Marty Cummins, Wes Galloway, Reg Green, Craig Henderson, Alan Jones, Louis 
Martin, Hugo Naifeh, Carla Stinnett.  NAY-None.   Motion carried 8-0. 
 
  



 CITY OF SAPULPA, OKLAHOMA 
 COUNCIL PROCEEDINGS 
 Meeting of March 20, 2017 

3 
 

 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT -  SAZ-939 REQUEST TO REZONE PROPERTY LOCATED 
NORTHWEST OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST THOMPSON AVENUE AND SOUTH MAYFIELD 
STREET FROM AG (AGRICULTURE) AND RM-1 (RESIDENTIAL MULTI-FAMILY LOW DENSITY 
DISTRICT) TO RS-3 (RESIDENTIAL SINGLE-FAMILY HIGH DENSITY DISTRICT): 
 
 According to Rachel Clyne, Urban Development Director, on February 28, 2017, the 
Sapulpa Metropolitan Area Planning Commission voted to recommend to the city council the 
approval of rezoning request SAZ-939.  The rezoning request complies with the Sapulpa 
Comprehensive Plan Future Land Use Map.    
 
 Cindy Swift, 1505 East Thompson Avenue, and Rebecca Collins, 209 Moccasin Lane, 
expressed concerns about the lack of infrastructure in their neighborhoods , and the 
insufficiency of Mayfield Street, which is a non-dedicated city street, to support additional 
vehicular traffic. 
 
 
ORDINANCE: 
 
 Motion was made by Councilor Craig Henderson, seconded by Vice-Mayor Louis Martin, 
to approve the adoption of the following ordinance: 
 
 1. ORDINANCE NO. 2772 AMENDING THE ZONING ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF  
  SAPULPA; CHANGING THE ZONE AND DISTRICT OF LAND IN THE CITY OF   
  SAPULPA, LOCATED +/- ACRES LOCATED IN THE E/2 E/2 W/2 SW/4 NE/4 OF  
  SECTION 36, TOWNSHIP 18 NORTH, RANGE 11 EAST, THE CITY OF SAPULPA,  
  CREEK COUNTY, STATE OF OKLAHOMA FROM AG (AGRICULTURE DISTRICT) TO  
  RS-3 (RESIDENTIAL SINGLE-FAMILY HIGH DENSITY DISTRICT) PER SAZ-939;  
  DIRECTING THE CITY CLERK TO SHOW EACH CHANGE UPON THE OFFICIAL  
  ZONING MAP;  REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES OR PARTS OF ORDINANCES IN  
  CONFLICT HEREWITH; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; AND DECLARING AN  
  EMERGENCY 
 
ROLL CALL:  AYE-Marty Cummins, Wes Galloway, Reg Green, Craig Henderson, Alan Jones, Louis 
Martin, Hugo Naifeh, Carla Stinnett.  NAY-None.   Motion carried 8-0. 
 
 Motion was made by Vice-Mayor Louis Martin, seconded by Councilor Marty Cummins, 
to approve the passage and adoption of the emergency clause. 
 
ROLL CALL:  AYE-Marty Cummins, Wes Galloway, Reg Green, Craig Henderson, Alan Jones, Louis 
Martin, Hugo Naifeh, Carla Stinnett.  NAY-None.   Motion carried 8-0. 
  



 CITY OF SAPULPA, OKLAHOMA 
 COUNCIL PROCEEDINGS 
 Meeting of March 20, 2017 

4 
 

 
 
RESOLUTIONS: 
 
 Motion was made by Councilor Hugo Naifeh, seconded by Councilor Wes Galloway, to 
approve the adoption of the following resolution: 
 
 1. RESOLUTION NO. 4474 OF THE CITY OF SAPULPA, OKLAHOMA, AMENDING THE 

 FY 2016-2017 ANNUAL BUDGET BY INCREASING REVENUES AND 
 APPROPRIATIONS IN THE VACCINATION/SPAY/NEUTER FUND IN THE AMOUNT 
 OF $5,000 FOR THE PURPOSE OF RECOGNIZING ADDITIONAL REVENUE TO 
 PROVIDE FUNDS FOR SERVICES PERFORMED 

ROLL CALL:  AYE-Marty Cummins, Wes Galloway, Reg Green, Craig Henderson, Alan Jones, Louis 
Martin, Hugo Naifeh, Carla Stinnett.  NAY-None.   Motion carried 8-0. 
 
 
 Motion was made by Vice-Mayor Louis Martin, seconded by Councilor Marty Cummins, 
to approve the adoption of the following resolutions: 
 
  1. RESOLUTION NO. 4475 OF THE CITY OF SAPULPA, OKLAHOMA,   
   AMENDING THE FY 2016-2017 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT FUND ANNUAL  
   BUDGET BY INCREASING APPROPRIATIONS IN THE AMOUNT OF   
   $11,294.00 FOR THE PURPOSE OF PURCHASING A MOWER FOR THE  
   CEMETERY DEPARTMENT; 
 
  2.   RESOLUTION NO. 4476 OF THE CITY OF SAPULPA, OKLAHOMA, AND  
   THE SAPULPA MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY, SAPULPA, OKLAHOMA,   
   AMENDING THE FY 2016-2017 ANNUAL BUDGET BY REALLOCATING  
   APPROPRIATIONS IN THE AMOUNT OF $166,972.00 IN THE SERIES 2014  
   STREET CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT FUND FOR THE PURPOSE OF PROVIDING  
   FUNDS FOR THE COBB AVENUE PROJECT COSTS. 
 
ROLL CALL:  AYE-Marty Cummins, Wes Galloway, Reg Green, Craig Henderson, Alan Jones, Louis 
Martin, Hugo Naifeh, Carla Stinnett.  NAY-None.   Motion carried 8-0. 
  



 CITY OF SAPULPA, OKLAHOMA 
 COUNCIL PROCEEDINGS 
 Meeting of March 20, 2017 

5 
 

 
RESOLUTIONS - continued: 
 
 Motion was made by Councilor Wes Galloway, seconded by Councilor Marty Cummins, 
to approve the adoption of the following resolution: 
 
 1.  RESOLUTION NO. 4477 OF THE CITY OF SAPULPA, OKLAHOMA, AMENDING THE 

 FY 2016-2017 ANNUAL BUDGET BY INCREASING APPROPRIATIONS IN THE FIRE 
 CASH FUND IN THE AMOUNT OF $150,000.00 FOR THE PURPOSE OF 
 PURCHASING THE PARCEL OF LAND LOCATED AT 98 NORTH WALLACE STREET, 
 OTHERWISE KNOWN AS THE FORMER CREEK COUNTY DISTRICT 1 FACILITY  

ROLL CALL:  AYE-Marty Cummins, Wes Galloway, Reg Green, Craig Henderson, Alan Jones, Louis 
Martin, Hugo Naifeh, Carla Stinnett.  NAY-None.   Motion carried 8-0. 
 
 
BID AWARDS - CONSIDER AWARDING THE WATERLINE EXTENSION BID FOR THE SAPULPA 
YOUTH SPORTS PARK TO GARROW CONSTRUCTION OF SAPULPA, OKLAHOMA, AS BEING THE 
LOWEST AND MOST RESPONSIVE BIDDER, IN THE AMOUNT OF $139,955.66 TO BE PAID FROM 
THE GENERAL OBLIGATION BOND FUND: 
 
 Motion was made by Councilor Hugo Naifeh, seconded by Councilor Carla Stinnett, to 
table the award of bid for the Waterline Extension Project for the Sapulpa Youth Sports Park. 
 
ROLL CALL:  AYE-Wes Galloway, Reg Green, Craig Henderson, Alan Jones, Hugo Naifeh, Carla 
Stinnett.  NAY-Marty Cummins, Louis Martin.  Motion carried 6-2. 
 
 
CONTRACTS: 
 
 Motion was made by Councilor Craig Henderson, seconded by Councilor Hugo Naifeh, to 
approve the following contracts: 
 
 1. Approve the contract for sale and purchase of the former Creek County District 1 
  facility from the Creek County Board of Commissioners for the purpose of  
  purchasing the parcel of land located at 98 North Wallace Street, for the creation 
  of a new training facility for the Sapulpa Fire Department, for the sum of   
  $150,000.00, to be paid from the Fire Cash Fund;  
  



 CITY OF SAPULPA, OKLAHOMA 
 COUNCIL PROCEEDINGS 
 Meeting of March 20, 2017 

6 
 

 
 
CONTRACTS - continued: 
 
 2. Approve an agreement with Lee and Brown Consulting Engineers, Inc., for the  
  purpose of receiving professional engineering services to finalize design   
  documents, provide bid period engineering services, and provide construction  
  period engineering services for the water pump station at Reynolds Park for  
  electrical system replacement, in the amount of $15,400.00, to be paid from the  
  General Obligation Bond Fund; 
 
 3. Approve an agreement with Guy Engineering Services, Inc., for engineering and  
  construction services, for replacement of Sahoma Lake Bridge, in the amount of  
  $53,378.50 to be paid from the Street Improvement Sales Tax Fund; 
 
 4. Approve an offer from the Oklahoma Turnpike Authority, in the amount of  
  $3,840.00, for a section of city owned property to be used by the Turnpike  
  Authority as a permanent right of way; 
 
 5. Approve a change order to the agreement with the Oklahoma Department of  
  Transportation for the Main Street traffic signal replacement program for curb  
  and guttering in the amount of $10,126.00 to be paid from the Storm Water  
  Management Fund; 
 
 6. Approve the City of Sapulpa's employee health insurance renewal with   
  Community Care Insurance Company; 
 
 7. Approve the renewal of the City of Sapulpa's employee dental coverage with  
  Delta Dental Plan of Oklahoma; 
 
 8. Approve the group life and accidental death insurance coverage renewal with  
  Standard Insurance Company.  
 
ROLL CALL:  AYE-Marty Cummins, Wes Galloway, Reg Green, Craig Henderson, Alan Jones, Louis 
Martin, Hugo Naifeh, Carla Stinnett.  NAY-None.   Motion carried 8-0. 
  



 CITY OF SAPULPA, OKLAHOMA 
 COUNCIL PROCEEDINGS 
 Meeting of March 20, 2017 

7 
 

 
PUBLIC COMMENTS: 
 
 There were no comments made to the council. 
 
 
ADJOURNMENT: 
 
 There being no further business to consider, motion was made by Vice-Mayor Louis 
Martin, seconded by Councilor Craig Henderson, to adjourn the meeting.   
 
ROLL CALL:  AYE-Marty Cummins, Wes Galloway, Reg Green, Craig Henderson, Alan Jones, Louis 
Martin, Hugo Naifeh, Carla Stinnett.  NAY-None.   Motion carried 8-0. 
 
 



 Oklahoma's Most Connected City
 425 EAST DEWEY AVENUE

P.O. BOX 1130•SAPULPA, OK 74067

AGENDA ITEM

    Consent Agenda    7.A.        
City Council Regular
Meeting Date: April 3, 2017  
Submitted By: Anna Jo Fife, City Manager Assistant
Department: City Manager

SUBJECT:
Consider approving Claims in the amount of $123,946.76.

RECOMENDATION:

SUMMARY:

Attachments
purchase order claims list 























 Oklahoma's Most Connected City
 425 EAST DEWEY AVENUE

P.O. BOX 1130•SAPULPA, OK 74067

AGENDA ITEM

    Public Hearing    8.A.        
City Council Regular
Meeting Date: April 3, 2017  
Submitted By: Anna Jo Fife, City Manager Assistant
Department: City Manager

SUBJECT:
Conduct a public hearing to receive recommendations on community needs for the City
of Sapulpa as a member of the Tulsa County Community Development Block Grant
(CDBG) Urban County.

RECOMENDATION:
Please see Memo on the following page for Recommendation and Summary.

SUMMARY:

Attachments
CC Memo 
2017 CDBG App & Reso 



 
 
 

M E M O 

 

 
TO:          Honorable Mayor and City Council 

 
FROM:        Joan Riley, City Manager  

  Rachel Clyne, Urban Development Director 
 
DATE:         March 30, 2017 

 
SUBJECT:  

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

Recommendation: 
 

Staff recommends the Mayor and the City Council approve the application and its 

resolution. 
 

Summary:     

 
S. Poplar St. – S. Mounds St. – S. Water St. – S. Main St. – W. Monterey Ave. 

Street Repairs Project includes the following road segments:  
 

 S. Poplar St. – W. Monterey Ave. to the south end of roadway 
 

 S. Mounds St. – W. Orleans Ave. to W. Monterey Ave. 

 

 S. Water St. – S. Main St. to W. Portland Ave. 

 

 S. Main St. – 200' south of W. Teel Rd to the end of roadway in subdivision 

 

 W. Monterey Ave. – S. Cedar St to S. Main St. 
 

Attachments: 
 

- CDBG FY17 application with Tulsa County Urban County 
- Resolution  

Consider approving Community Development Block 
Grant (CDBG) application with Tulsa County Urban 
County CDBG program for $130,995.00 for the S. 

Poplar St. – S. Mounds St. – S. Water St. – S. Main 

St. – W. Monterey Ave. Street Repairs Project, its 
resolution, and authorizing the Mayor to execute all 
documents related to said grant. 
 





















 Oklahoma's Most Connected City
 425 EAST DEWEY AVENUE

P.O. BOX 1130•SAPULPA, OK 74067

AGENDA ITEM

    Community Development    9.A.        
City Council Regular
Meeting Date: April 3, 2017  
Submitted By: Anna Jo Fife, City Manager Assistant
Department: City Manager

SUBJECT:
Consider adopting a Resolution of the City of Sapulpa, Oklahoma, requesting 2017 Community
Development Block Grant (CDBG) Assistance from the Tulsa County Urban County Program for
$130,995.00 for the South Poplar Street - South Mounds Street - South Main Street - West Monterey
Avenue Street Repairs Project.

RECOMENDATION:

SUMMARY:



 Oklahoma's Most Connected City
 425 EAST DEWEY AVENUE

P.O. BOX 1130•SAPULPA, OK 74067

AGENDA ITEM

City Council Regular 9.B.        
Meeting Date: April 3, 2017  
Submitted By: Anna Jo Fife, City Manager Assistant
Department: City Manager

SUBJECT:
Consider approving Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) application with Tulsa County
Urban County requesting $130,955.00 for a roads repair project.

RECOMENDATION:
Staff recommends the Mayor and City Council approve the application and resolution.

SUMMARY:
S. Poplar St. - S. Mounds St. - S. Water St. - S. Main St. - W. Monterey Ave. - Street Repairs Project
includes the following:

•  S. Poplar St. - W. Monterey Ave. to the south end of roadway
•  S. Mounds St. - W. Orleans Ave. to W. Monterey Ave.
•  S. Water St. - S. Main St. to W. Portland Ave.
•  S. Main St. - 200 ' South of W. Teel Road to the end of roadway in subdivision
•  W. Monterey Ave. - S. Cedar St. to S. Main St.

Attachments:

CDBG FY 2017 Application with Tulsa County Urban County
Resolution
 



 

    Administration    10.A.        
City Council Regular Contracts             
Meeting Date: April 3, 2017  
Submitted By: Pam Vann, Finance Director
Department: Finance

SUBJECT:
Consider approving the Order and Lease Agreement(s) with Document Imaging Solutions, LLC, and
DeLage Landen respectively for maintenance, service and lease of copiers and printers for various
departments within the City for the period of April 3, 2017 through April 2, 2022 and approve the first
year payments in the amount of $3,472.00  per month to be paid from the General Fund and Sapulpa
Municipal Authority.

RECOMENDATION:
Staff recommends that Council approve the Order and Lease Agreements and authorize the Mayor to
execute all necessary documentation.

SUMMARY:
The City currently leases 57 desktop copiers/printers and 11 high volume copiers from DeLage Landen
with maintenance and supplies provided by Document Imaging Solutions, LLC.  These agreements will
upgrade some of the high volume copiers, reduce the monthly cost by approximately $650, and extend
the lease for an additional term.

Attachments
DIS & DeLage Agreements 



























 Oklahoma's Most Connected City
 425 EAST DEWEY AVENUE

P.O. BOX 1130•SAPULPA, OK 74067

AGENDA ITEM

    Informational Items    12.A.        
City Council Regular
Meeting Date: April 3, 2017  
Submitted By: Anna Jo Fife, City Manager Assistant
Department: City Manager

SUBJECT:
Project Status Report from Tetra Tech regarding various City and Authority Projects.

RECOMENDATION:

SUMMARY:

Attachments
status rpt tt 



Issue: Microsoft Edge is default PDF owner after upgrading to Windows 10 Threshold 2 

After you upgrade to Windows 10 Threshold 2, Microsoft Edge becomes the default PDF owner, even 
though Acrobat Reader/Adobe Acrobat was the owner before the upgrade. 

 

Or, on Windows 10 Threshold 2, after a fresh install of Acrobat Reader or Adobe Acrobat, the default 
PDF owner is still Microsoft Edge. 

Solution 

Follow the steps below to provide ownership to Acrobat Reader/Adobe Acrobat manually. 

1. Right-click the thumbnail of a PDF file, point to Open With, and then 
click Choose another app. 

 

2. A dialog box appears, as shown below. Choose either Acrobat Reader or 
Adobe Acrobat, as applicable. Select Always use this app to open .pdf 
files, and then click OK. 

 


	Agenda
	_MINUTES
	ATT_minutes
	Consent Agenda_Claims 2017.04.03
	ATT_purchase order claims list
	Public Hearing_2017 CDBG App & Resolution
	ATT_CC Memo
	ATT_2017 CDBG App and Reso
	Community Development_community development
	_com dev
	Contracts_DIS and DeLage Landen agreements
	ATT_DIS and DeLage Agreements
	Informational Items__212
	ATT_status rpt tt

